
MEMORANDUM 

Agenda Item 15(C)1 

TO: Honorable Chairman Jose "Pepe" Diaz     DATE: February 2, 2021 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk 

Circuit a d County Courts 

Melissa Adames, Director Clerk 

of the Board Division 

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Mr. Torin 
Ragin and Ms. Hilda 
Rodriguez to the Port of 
Miami Crane Management, 

Inc. Board of Directors 

It is recommended that the Board consider the reappointment of the following nominees to serve 
as members of the Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc. Board of Directors. 

• Torin Ragin

• Hilda Rodriguez

Resolution R-671-99 adopted by the Board of County Commissioners on June 8, 1999, 
established the Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc., and its membership. In accordance with 
this Resolution and its By-Laws, the Board shall appoint, by majority vote two (2) members to 
substantial managerial experience and an understanding of the maintenance and repair services 
for the cranes at the seaport. 

Attached is Commissioner Rebeca Sosa's Memorandum dated September 22, 2020, nominating 
Mr. Ragin and Ms. Rodriguez as qualified candidates for reappointment and copies of their 
resumes are attached for your review. 

MA/lrs 
Attachment 
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